

Name: _____
Period: _____

Date: _____
Point of View Notes

Five Types of Point of View

Point of View	Language	Perspective
First Person	_____	<ul style="list-style-type: none">We hear the narrator's thoughts, see what the narrator sees, and know only what the narrator experiences.Told from the viewpoint of the narrator (ex: <i>Red Kayak</i>)
Second Person	_____	<ul style="list-style-type: none">The narrator addresses you _____Instruction, technical
Third Person Limited	_____	<ul style="list-style-type: none">The narrator focuses on the thoughts or feelings __________The narrator is not part of the story
Third Person Objective	He, she, it	<ul style="list-style-type: none">The narrator only reports facts or events from a _____ perspective
Third Person Omniscient	He, she, it	<ul style="list-style-type: none">All-knowing!The narrator knows the thoughts and feelings of __________

Sasha Davis 9/8/2015 3:28 PM

Comment [1]: I, me, we

Sasha Davis 9/8/2015 3:29 PM

Comment [2]: You, Yours

Sasha Davis 1/8/2015 5:04 PM

Comment [3]: The reader

Sasha Davis 9/8/2015 3:30 PM

Comment [4]: He, She, It

Sasha Davis 1/8/2015 5:04 PM

Comment [5]: One character

Sasha Davis 1/8/2015 5:05 PM

Comment [6]: Neutral (no character's feelings are known)

Sasha Davis 1/8/2015 5:05 PM

Comment [7]: All the characters